


FY18 FY19 FY20 Increase Increase

Account Number Description

Budget Budget Budget (Decrease) (Decrease)

      Amount           %

1400 Central Office, Finance and Legal 645,655.00 672,852.86 741,880.58 69,027.72 10.3% Add of Assist. Business Manager

2210 Principal 292,338.00 295,480.08 300,193.70 4,713.62 1.6%

2220 School Curriculum, Dept. Heads 643,098.00 662,231.37 598,495.20 (63,736.17) -9.6% Decrease in Administration

2250 Building Technology 216,432.00 194,184.89 209,777.35 15,592.46 8.0%

2300 Teaching Services 5,310,921.00 5,621,657.00 5,649,449.00 27,792.00 0.5%

2350 Professional Development 56,596.00 60,497.65 60,640.00 142.35 0.2%

2400 Textbooks, Instruct/Technical Equipment 628,731.00 555,695.34 572,365.88 16,670.54 3.0%

2700 Guidance Services 527,483.00 575,755.18 637,976.12 62,220.94 10.8% Addition of Social Worker

3100 Attendance Services 85,342.00 87,053.27 91,260.37 4,207.10 4.8%

3200 Health Services 69,281.00 67,534.80 90,603.72 23,068.92 34.2% Contract Adjustments

3300 Transportation Services 638,000.00 703,000.00 835,920.00 132,920.00 18.9% New Bus Contract

3400 Food Services 19,794.00 20,798.72 21,215.00 416.28 2.0%

3510 Athletic Services 282,126.00 295,062.35 303,469.50 8,407.15 2.8%

3520 Student Activities 93,202.00 106,496.22 107,755.30 1,259.08 1.2%

3600 Student Security 159,684.00 159,514.59 204,698.00 45,183.41 28.3% Function Code Change

4110 Custodial Services 221,425.00 221,513.06 218,656.33 (2,856.73) -1.3%

4120 Heating of Buildings 105,000.00 120,000.00 130,000.00 10,000.00 8.3% Increase in fuel costs

4130 Utility Services 362,525.00 382,600.00 388,000.00 5,400.00 1.4%

4210 Ground Maintenance 149,888.00 150,548.46 136,879.33 (13,669.13) -9.1% Reduction in Administration

4220 Building Maintenance and Security 281,415.00 301,508.42 293,306.33 (8,202.09) -2.7%

4230 Maintenance - Equipment 155,200.00 155,200.00 153,500.00 (1,700.00) -1.1%

4300 Extraordinary Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4450 Building Technology 0.00 23,195.76 24,528.00 1,332.24 5.7%

5100 Employer Retirement Contribution 258,641.00 273,217.00 307,909.00 34,692.00 12.7% Middlesex County Assessment

5200 Insurance for Active Employees 1,663,978.00 1,663,856.91 1,711,453.00 47,596.09 2.9%

5250 Insurance for Retired Employees 248,060.00 256,649.16 242,738.00 (13,911.16) -5.4%

5260 Other Non Employee Insurance 145,000.00 136,500.00 118,000.00 (18,500.00) -13.6% Decrease in Building Insurance 

7000 Assets Acquisition and Improvement 350,027.20 379,026.00 379,027.00 1.00 0.0%

8100 Debt Service Principal/Construction 365,000.00 360,000.00 350,000.00 (10,000.00) -2.8%

8200 Debt Service Interest/School Construction 77,082.86 70,097.16 63,150.78 (6,946.38) -9.9%

9110 School Choice 30,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%

14,081,925.06 14,581,726.25 14,952,847.79 371,121.24 2.55%

100 - 2300 Teachers, Classroom 4,333,873.00 3,996,125.00 4,443,916.00 447,791.00

201 - 2300 Teachers, Classroom -School Choice 825,765.00 1,445,425.00 1,059,439.00 (385,986.00)

5,159,638.00 5,441,550.00 5,503,355.00 61,805.00 1.1%

Nashoba Technical School District

FY20 Proposed Budget

Total Expense Comparison

Classroom Teaching Expenses By Fund Source



NASHOBA VALLEY TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL

FY 2020 Financial Plan

FY18 FY19 FY20

Voted Voted Proposed 

Budget Budget Budget

General Fund Budget

Revenues: Member Assessments

Minimum Contribution 7,253,767      7,286,051      7,505,266      
500,000         525,000         605,000         

Additional (Offset)/Assessment 500,000         500,000         750,000         
Subtotal Non-Debt Assessments 8,253,767      8,311,051      8,860,266      

Debt (Expansion/Renovation) 592,110         584,123         567,178         
Total Member Assessment 8,845,877      8,895,174      9,427,444      

Revenues: State Aid/Other

State Transportation Reimbursement 371,498         399,573         455,071         
Chapter 70 School Aid 3,671,684      3,691,554      3,710,894      
Unreserved Fund Balance 667,101         450,000         300,000         
School Choice Revenue 825,765         1,445,425      1,059,439      
    Subtotal State Aid/Other Revenues 5,536,048      5,986,552      5,525,404      

Total All Revenues 14,381,925    14,881,726    14,952,848     

General Fund Expenses

1000 Administration 645,655         672,853         741,881         
2000 Instruction 6,849,834      6,520,077      6,969,458      
3000 Pupil Services 1,347,429      1,439,460      1,654,922      
4000 Operations and Maintenance 1,275,453      1,354,566      1,344,870      
5000 Benefits and Fixed Charges 2,315,679      2,330,223      2,380,100      
7000 Acquisition, Improvement and Replacement of Fixed Assets350,027         225,000         225,000         
8000 Debt Retirement and Service 442,083         584,123         567,178         
9000 Programs with other School Districts 30,000           10,000           10,000           

General Fund Expenses 13,256,160    13,136,301    13,893,409     

School Choice and Other Fund Expenses

2000 Instruction 825,765         1,445,425      1,059,439      
Other Post Employment Benefits/Stabilization 300,000         300,000         -                 

1,125,765      1,745,425      1,059,439      
Total Combined Expenses 14,381,925    14,881,726    14,952,848     

Proposed OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits

Investment Income -                 -                 65,000           
Other Miscellaneous Revenue -                 -                 25,000           

90,000           

OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits 300,000         200,000         90,000           

Transportation/Capital Equipment 



Town

10/1/2018 

No. of 

Students  

per Town 

Town's 

Minimum 

 Transportation 

Capital Equip

Additional 

Assessment

Sub-total 

Assessment 

Debt 

Service 

Assessment 

2019-2020

Ayer 51 7.98% 610,843 48,286 59,859 718,989 45,268 764,256
Chelmsford 186 29.11% 2,541,510 176,103 218,310 2,935,923 165,094 3,101,017
Groton 43 6.73% 599,454 40,712 50,469 690,636 38,167 728,802
Littleton 29 4.54% 399,586 27,457 34,038 461,081 25,740 486,821
Pepperell 129 20.19% 1,298,159 122,136 151,408 1,571,704 114,501 1,686,204
Shirley 51 7.98% 508,599 48,286 59,859 616,745 45,268 662,012
Townsend 86 13.46% 738,937 81,424 100,939 921,300 76,334 997,634

Westford 64 10.02% 808,178 60,595 75,117 943,890 56,807 1,000,697
639 100.00% 7,505,266 605,000 750,000 8,860,266 567,178 9,427,444

NASHOBA VALLEY TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL

FY 2020 Assessments by Town



MSBA Accelerated Repair Project  

Nashoba Valley Tech accepted into the MSBA 
Accelerated Repair grant program with the 
following scope:: 

➢ Sections of roof over 20 years old 
➢ Kalwals 
➢ Rooftop units (not MSBA reimbursable) on 

roof areas, installation is included 

Reimbursement rate on MSBA portion of project 
is 55% 

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1QUzvQu2Hk_UnOGKfKMOrXjRl_Uwyl7Th


MSBA Accelerated Repair Project  
June 27, 2018: Accepted into the MSBA 
Accelerated Repair Project program 

December 20, 2018: Special School Committee 
Meeting to approve Schematic Design Project 

January 2, 2018: Schematic Design Package 
Submission due to MSBA 

July/August 2019: Anticipated completion of 
the project. 



Budget Process  

October 2018- January 2019: Budget Development Schedule 

January 31, 2019: Town Official’s Budget Breakfast 

February 5, 2019: Public Hearing on the Budget 

February 5, 2019: School Committee Meeting, vote on the budget 

March -June 2019: Town Meetings  

➢ NVTHS Assessment 
➢ MSBA Accelerated Repair Program 

 

 









From: Chief William Murray
To: Carly Antonellis; Deputy Chief Brian Gill; Chief Pedrazzi; Charlie Shultz; Alan Manoian; Alicia Hersey; Mark

Archambault; Tom Hogan (thogan@ayer.ma.us); Susan Copeland; Ayer Conservation Commission; Bridgette
Braley; Mark Wetzel

Cc: Robert Pontbriand
Subject: RE: Solar II - 40B Proposal
Date: Thursday, February 07, 2019 3:42:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

My concerns revolve around security, lighting, and sensible & visible numbering.
 
Chief William A. Murray
Ayer Police Department
54 Park Street
Ayer, MA  01432
978-772-8200

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any
attachments, is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).
Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-
mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.
 
 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

"When one door closes, another opens; but we often look so long and so
regretfully upon the closed door that we do not see the one which has

opened for us."
 

Alexander Graham Bell
 

From: Carly Antonellis [mailto:cantonellis@ayer.ma.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 2:17 PM
To: Chief William Murray <pdchief@ayer.ma.us>; Deputy Chief Brian Gill <bgill@ayer.ma.us>; Chief
Pedrazzi <firechief@ayer.ma.us>; Charlie Shultz <cshultz@ayer.ma.us>; Alan Manoian
<amanoian@ayer.ma.us>; Alicia Hersey <ahersey@ayer.ma.us>; Mark Archambault
<marchambault@ayer.ma.us>; Tom Hogan (thogan@ayer.ma.us) <thogan@ayer.ma.us>; Susan
Copeland <scopeland@ayer.ma.us>; Ayer Conservation Commission <concom@ayer.ma.us>;
Bridgette Braley <bbraley@nashoba.org>; Mark Wetzel <mwetzel@ayer.ma.us>
Cc: Robert Pontbriand <ta@ayer.ma.us>
Subject: RE: Solar II - 40B Proposal
 
Dear All,
 

mailto:pdchief@ayer.ma.us
mailto:cantonellis@ayer.ma.us
mailto:bgill@ayer.ma.us
mailto:firechief@ayer.ma.us
mailto:cshultz@ayer.ma.us
mailto:amanoian@ayer.ma.us
mailto:ahersey@ayer.ma.us
mailto:marchambault@ayer.ma.us
mailto:marchambault@ayer.ma.us
mailto:thogan@ayer.ma.us
mailto:scopeland@ayer.ma.us
mailto:concom@ayer.ma.us
mailto:bbraley@nashoba.org
mailto:bbraley@nashoba.org
mailto:mwetzel@ayer.ma.us
mailto:ta@ayer.ma.us



From: Chief Pedrazzi
To: Carly Antonellis; Chief William Murray; Deputy Chief Brian Gill; Charlie Shultz; Alan Manoian; Alicia Hersey; Mark

Archambault; Tom Hogan (thogan@ayer.ma.us); Susan Copeland; Ayer Conservation Commission; Bridgette
Braley; Mark Wetzel

Cc: Robert Pontbriand
Subject: RE: Solar II - 40B Proposal
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:09:16 AM

Without doing a detailed analysis it looks like the roadways are inadequate for Fire
Department access. The project must comply with 527CMR Ch. 18 Fire Department Access
and Water Supply    18.1.1.4 The fire apparatus access road plans must include an analysis
and evaluation of fire apparatus maneuvers throughout the access roads created by swept
path analysis and turn simulation software.
 
Respectfully;
 
Chief Robert Pedrazzi
Ayer Fire Department
1 West Main Street
Ayer, MA 01432
(978) 772-8231

The information contained in this email is confidential and may contain proprietary information.  It is meant solely for the intended
recipient. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted in reliance on this, is prohibited and may be unlawful. No liability or responsibility is accepted if information or
data is, for whatever reason corrupted or does not reach its intended recipient.   If you believe you have received this email in error, please
contact the Ayer Fire Department at 978-772-8231.

 

From: Carly Antonellis [mailto:cantonellis@ayer.ma.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:08 AM
To: Chief William Murray <pdchief@ayer.ma.us>; Deputy Chief Brian Gill <bgill@ayer.ma.us>; Chief
Pedrazzi <firechief@ayer.ma.us>; Charlie Shultz <cshultz@ayer.ma.us>; Alan Manoian
<amanoian@ayer.ma.us>; Alicia Hersey <ahersey@ayer.ma.us>; Mark Archambault
<marchambault@ayer.ma.us>; Tom Hogan (thogan@ayer.ma.us) <thogan@ayer.ma.us>; Susan
Copeland <scopeland@ayer.ma.us>; Ayer Conservation Commission <concom@ayer.ma.us>;
Bridgette Braley <bbraley@nashoba.org>; Mark Wetzel <mwetzel@ayer.ma.us>
Cc: Robert Pontbriand <ta@ayer.ma.us>
Subject: RE: Solar II - 40B Proposal
 
Reminder – Comments are due on this today!  Thank you. 
 

Carly
Carly M. Antonellis
Assistant Town Manager
Ayer Town Hall, 1 Main Street
Ayer, MA  01432
978-772-8220

mailto:firechief@ayer.ma.us
mailto:cantonellis@ayer.ma.us
mailto:pdchief@ayer.ma.us
mailto:bgill@ayer.ma.us
mailto:cshultz@ayer.ma.us
mailto:amanoian@ayer.ma.us
mailto:ahersey@ayer.ma.us
mailto:marchambault@ayer.ma.us
mailto:marchambault@ayer.ma.us
mailto:thogan@ayer.ma.us
mailto:scopeland@ayer.ma.us
mailto:concom@ayer.ma.us
mailto:bbraley@nashoba.org
mailto:bbraley@nashoba.org
mailto:mwetzel@ayer.ma.us
mailto:ta@ayer.ma.us


Town of Ayer 
Office of the Town Planner 
___________________________________________________________________ 

Town of Ayer| Ayer Town Hall| 1 Main Street, 3rd Floor| Ayer, MA 01432|978-772-8218| www.ayer.ma.us  
Memorandum 

To:   Ayer Board of Selectmen, Ayer Town Manager and Asst. Town Manager 

From:   Mark Archambault, Ayer Town Planner 

Re:   Ayer Green Residences 40B  

Date:   February 13, 2019 

Overall Concerns: The preliminary design of the proposed ‘Ayer Green Residences 40B’ project on 
Groton Road is consistent with smart growth principles of Traditional Neighborhood Design (TND), 
compact development and proximity to employment centers and recreational areas. It would 
potentially provide much needed affordable housing in Ayer.  

The underlying zoning, which is Residential A-2, has a 12,000 sq.ft. minimum lot size. Assuming that 
about 30 of the total 50 acres can be considered buildable, we get 1,306,800 sq.ft. of developable 
land. Dividing that figure by 12,000 sq.ft. per unit yields a maximum of 108 units, which is about twice 
the number of 55 shown in the concept plan. If this site were to be developed via an Open Space 
Residential Development subdivision, the unit yield would likely be less than this, though exactly how 
much less is difficult to say without seeing the road and lot layout which would differ from that shown 
for a 40B-style project of a series of connected multi-family buildings. Townhouses and Multi-family 
dwellings are not allowed in the A-2 district, which enables the site to be developed more densely 
than otherwise.  

The road serving the project, in addition to the engineering difficulties and wetland impacts it would 
engender, would access Washington Street at a curve with less than ideal sight distances. In addition 
to the engineering challenge of providing a safe intersection, traffic safety concerns may require some 
off-site improvements to Washington Street itself. Of course, that matter is up to the Department of 
Public Works. Nonetheless, this needs to be taken into consideration.  

Recommendation: I recommend that the Board of Selectmen and the Town engage the applicant in a 
‘friendly 40B’ / LIP process for development of this site as that would afford the Town greater 
leverage in determining the design and build-out of the development in comparison to a ‘hostile’ 40B 
process. That said, I believe the Town should insist on certain pre-conditions or requirements if it 
chooses to go the ‘friendly 40B’ / LIP route: 

• At least 25% of the number of dwelling units should be affordable per the requirements of the 
Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development. 

• A screen of rapidly growing white pines or other vegetative buffer to augment existing 
vegetation be provided along the perimeter of the site facing the Madigan Lane subdivision. 

http://www.ayer.ma.us/


• An assessment of traffic impacts and mitigation measures for Washington Street by an 
independent consultant to be conducted at the applicant’s expense.  

• The applicant develops a plan substantially in conformity with the Traditional Neighborhood 
Design (TND) concept plan.  

• The design is refined to minimize downslope impacts on wetland resources and the wetland 
buffer zone as much as possible.  

• Stormwater management be handled as much as possible through ‘green’ Low-Impact 
Development (LID) techniques.  

Sincerely, 

 

Mark Archambault, AICP 

Ayer Town Planner  

 

 

 



From: Tom Hogan
To: Robert Pontbriand; Carly Antonellis
Subject: Re: Solar II - 40B Proposal
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:06:28 PM
Attachments: 40B Proposal Impact.pdf

Robert & Carly,

I thought it may make sense to approach this issue from a municipal finance perspective.  I've
a attached a spreadsheet that estimates the property tax impact of the proposed
development.  The project looks like it's going to be similar to the "The Willows" development
though Ayer Green Residences will not include any higher end detached units. I understand
that there may be citizen opposition to this project.  However I think those concerns must be
weighed against planning for the future financial well being of the community.  It's important
to keep in mind that the "The Willows" condominium project is now complete so , unlike many
prior years, the town will no longer realize any tax levy growth benefit from that development.
 The final phase of the Pingry Hill development is well underway and, once completed, will no
longer provide the town will an annual tax levy growth benefit.  Though we have been
fortunate to realize significant personal property growth over the last 5 or 6 years, there is no
guarantee that the trend will hold going forward.  Consequently, it would seem to make sense
that the town fully explore all options available to insure future expansion of the tax base.  
Anyway, I hope the attached helps and let me know if you require any additional information.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Carly Antonellis <cantonellis@ayer.ma.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:07 AM
To: Chief William Murray; Deputy Chief Brian Gill; Chief Pedrazzi; Charlie Shultz; Alan Manoian; Alicia
Hersey; Mark Archambault; Tom Hogan (thogan@ayer.ma.us); Susan Copeland; Ayer Conservation
Commission; Bridgette Braley; Mark Wetzel
Cc: Robert Pontbriand
Subject: RE: Solar II - 40B Proposal
 
Reminder – Comments are due on this today!  Thank you. 
 

Carly
Carly M. Antonellis
Assistant Town Manager
Ayer Town Hall, 1 Main Street
Ayer, MA  01432
978-772-8220

mailto:tshogan@ayer.ma.us
mailto:ta@ayer.ma.us
mailto:cantonellis@ayer.ma.us



TOWN OF AYER


AYER GREEN RESIDENCES


 ESTIMATED CHAPTER 40B PROPERTY TAX IMPACT STUDY


Unit Total Market Affordable Estimated Unit Estimated Unit Total Estimated


Type Units Units Units Valuation @ Market Valuation Affordable Market Valuation


1 Bedroom 13 2 11 275,000 137,500 2,062,500


2 Bedroom 30 30 0 350,000 175,000 10,500,000


3 Bedroom 12 12 0 400,000 200,000 4,800,000


Totals: 55 44 11  17,362,500


Residential Tax Rate $13.63


Potential Growth Levy$ $236,651


* Study Assumptions:


1. 20% of the total units will be designated as affordable


2. Affordable units will be one bedroom only


3. Current estimated market valuations/tax rates will remain consistent through the construction period







TOWN OF AYER

AYER GREEN RESIDENCES

 ESTIMATED CHAPTER 40B PROPERTY TAX IMPACT STUDY

Unit Total Market Affordable Estimated Unit Estimated Unit Total Estimated

Type Units Units Units Valuation @ Market Valuation Affordable Market Valuation

1 Bedroom 13 2 11 275,000 137,500 2,062,500
2 Bedroom 30 30 0 350,000 175,000 10,500,000
3 Bedroom 12 12 0 400,000 200,000 4,800,000

Totals: 55 44 11  17,362,500

Residential Tax Rate $13.63

Potential Growth Levy$ $236,651

* Study Assumptions:

1. 20% of the total units will be designated as affordable

2. Affordable units will be one bedroom only

3. Current estimated market valuations/tax rates will remain consistent through the construction period



Town of Ayer 
C O N S E R V A T I O N   C O M M I S S I O N 
Town Hall ♦ One Main Street ♦ Ayer, MA  01432  
Phone 978-772-8249 ♦  Fax 978-772-8208   

 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Carly Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
From:   Jo-Anne Crytoff, Conservation Administrator 
Re:          Ayer Green Residences proposed project comments 
Date:      February 13, 2019 
 
 
The Ayer Conservation Commission has jurisdiction over projects which require permitting 
under the State’s Wetlands Protection Act.  The wetlands present on the parcels proposed for 
development as Ayer Green Residences would require such permits.  A wetland crossing is also 
required for the roadway into this project, which will require close oversight on the part of the 
Conservation Commission and possibly the Army Corps of Engineers. 
 
In addition to wetlands considerations on these parcels, several other environmental issues come 
to bear at this location.  A portion of the project lies within the Petapawag Area of Critical 
Environmental Concern (ACEC), a designation that has been made by the State which 
recognizes the “quality, uniqueness, and significance of natural and cultural resources.” Projects 
carried out in an ACEC are subject to increased oversight, elevated performance standards, and 
lower thresholds for review at the State level in order to protect the ecological values inherent in 
an ACEC. 
 
The area proposed for development as Ayer Green Residences is also within the Natural Heritage 
Endangered Species (NHESP) Estimated Habitat for Rare Wildlife mapped area as well as the 
Priority Habitat of Rare Species mapped area.  The Natural Heritage program has oversight on 
projects that propose development in these mapped areas and can require an assessment of the 
area for the presence of State listed and endangered species as well as mitigation measures for 
their protection. 
 
The mapped soil types in the area proposed for development will have an impact on the handling 
of stormwater as the land cover type changes from a forested condition to a densely developed 
condition with impermeable surfaces. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jo-Anne Crystoff 
Conservation Administrator 
Town of Ayer 
 



 
 

To: Robert Pontbriand, Ayer Town Manager 

From: Alan S. Manoian AICP, Dir. Ayer Office of Community & Economic 

 Development  

Date: 2/12/2019 

Re: Comments - Proposed “Ayer Green Residences” (LIP) 40B Development 

 Conceptual Plan  

 

The Ayer Office of Community & Economic Development submits the follow 

comments in response to the submitted conceptual plans as prepared and 

provided by GPR, Inc.: 

 

 The formulation and application of Traditional Neighborhood Design (TND) 

techniques and associated development pattern as presented by GPR, 

Inc. are commendable, noteworthy and demonstrates a good-faith 

advancement to designing and delivering more sustainable and smart-

growth residential subdivision development in the Town of Ayer, MA; 

 

 The proposed residential development would prospectively deliver fifty-

five (55) new, high-quality residential dwellings within a ¼ of Ayer’s largest 

employer (Nashoba Valley Medical Center) and within a ½ mile of Ayer’s 

second largest employer (Ayer/Shirley Regional School District) – both of 

which employ significant numbers professional staff that earn 80% or less 

than Ayer’s median income (therefore, “low-to-moderate income 

persons); 

 

 The proposed residential development would deliver fifty-five 55 new 

residential units, 25 % of the total proposed dwelling units (14 units), which 

would provide the Town of Ayer critically needed deed-restricted 

affordable residential units as our level is currently at 8.7% with a State 

required level of 10%. Of concern is the fact that over the next 4 years the 

Town will be losing a total of 73 units, therefore the proposed 14-units (25% 

of 55 total units) would serve to contribute in off-setting that substantial 

coming loss.  The applicant has stated that the proposed dwelling units 



may be developed as condominiums therefore the assumption is that 

they would be “sale units”.  Should the applicant decide to develop the 

property as a rental project with 25% affordable then all 55-units would 

count as “affordable” on the Town of Ayer’s State Housing Inventory (SHI).  

 

 The level of density/intensity of the proposed “Ayer Green Residences” 

development is exceedingly high relative to the contextual fabric and 

existing residential development pattern of the surrounding location and 

neighborhood. This is the reason AOCED continually advocates for the 

application of the “Rural to Urban Transect” in the comprehensive 

planning and development of the entire 9.8 square mile land area that 

embodies the Town of Ayer. There should be a rational, traditional and 

sustainable development/growth pattern with the highest density of 

development at the historic Town core, and gradually growing outward 

at a lower and lower density pattern until the Town borders are reached. 

Also, the application of multi-Village Centers at several locations in Ayer 

through the use of “The Transect” should be considered and applied; this 

means having Mini-Transects that function together as a whole town-wide 

sustainable development pattern.  

See the “Rural to Urban Transect” below: 

 

 

 This proposed residential development inserts itself in a conventionally low 

density, suburban, large parcel residential zoning district, which 

disrupts/conflicts the “Rural to Urban Transect” sustainable development 

pattern. If better planning and zoning formulation had been conducted 

and practiced in Ayer in years past, then a “Traditional - Walkable Village 

Center ” zoning district, a Mini-Transect,  would/could have been clearly 

and prescriptively established in close proximity to the Nashoba Valley 



Medical Center and the Ayer/Shirley Regional School Campus. As it 

stands today there is a significant probability that the insertion of this 

proposed dense residential development may tend to devalue 

(monetarily and quality-of-life) the conventional large-parcel detached 

single-family residences that abut this proposed residential development; 

 

 AOCED believes that due to the challenging physical land characteristics 

of the subject development parcel (in terms of topography, wetlands, 

access, constriction, transmission-line easement, etc.), especially with 

regard to the prospective high cost of engineering and constructing the 

street/roadway into the proposed development, the developer is 

proposing an exceedingly high number of dwelling units. In order to bear 

the high cost of roadway engineering and construction, and combined 

with need for adequate return on monetary investment by 

developer/owner the number of dwelling units and associated pavement, 

etc. is high. In other words, because the land is tough to building on, one 

must deliver a high density development to bear the cost of roadway 

construction and return on investment, etc. Therefore, AOCED 

recommends lowering the number of dwelling units to a more livable and 

less adverse density for the proposed residents of this proposed new 

neighborhood and the existing long-time neighbors who surround this 

proposed development.  

 

 

 

 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS       
 
Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent  25 BROOK STREET 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer  AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager  T: (978) 772-8240 
  F: (978) 772-8244 
 

Memorandum 
Date:  February 13, 2019 
 
To: Carly Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
     
From:  Mark Wetzel P.E. 
 
Re: Ayer Green Residences 40B Development 
 
As requested, I have reviewed the concept plan for the proposed 40B development Ayer Green 
Residences dated January 2019. This concept plan does not provide details for utilities, stormwater 
management and site grading. The DPW will need more detailed drawings and understanding of the 
civil / site design issues for additional review. However, as a result of the Site Plan Review for the 
Ayer Solar II project, I am familiar with the site and some of the roadway, grading, stormwater and 
utility issues. I offer the following comments: 
 

1. As this is a major residential project, the roadway design should conform to Town standards 
for pavement widths and grades. I recommend a 24 foot paved travel way with a 5 foot 
bicycle lane on each side.  

2. Having a single access road extending 1500 feet from Washington Street is not 
recommended. 

3. The concept plan is laid out as if this were a flat site. With proper road and site grading, the 
concept layout could be significantly different. 

4. Based on the review of the Ayer Solar II, the grading of the road access at Washington Street 
will need to wider than shown and at a flatter grade than the Ayer Solar II road design. It is 
my opinion that it will be difficult to construct a safe road intersection at Washington Street 

5. Due to the length of the road and the projected water demands and fire flow requirements, a 
12-inch water main, looped through to either Douglas Drive or Rosewood Avenue will be 
required. 

6. There is a town sewer interceptor on the west side of the site. Analysis of the capacity of the 
Groton School Road Pumping Station will be required. 

7. Concept plan shows stormwater basins on abutting property (DCR ROW) 

8. The DPW stormwater management system for the Ayer Solar II project was for a solar field 
access road. This was a complex combination of different systems. The DPW commented as 
follows: Stormwater Management Design –The stormwater management system is somewhat 
complicated, due to the slopes, proximity to wetlands and limited area for typical drainage 



Page 2 
Ayer Green Residences 
Concept Plan Memo 
 

basins and structures. The access road includes a number of “low impact development – 
LID” stormwater management structures, including tree boxes, overflow swales, subsurface 
storage piping with overflow outlets to wetlands. The solar field has a typical sheet run-off 
with fore basin / infiltration basin design. In theory, the system as designed appears to meet 
the MADEP Stormwater Management Standards. However, the extensive use of LIDs 
requires frequent inspections and maintenance for long term effectiveness. 

Constructing a road used on a daily basis by 55 residents with sidewalks will require 
additional stormwater management structures and in my opinion, will be difficult to 
implement on this site. 

 
 

 

 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS       
 
Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent  25 BROOK STREET 
Daniel Van Schalkwyk, P.E., Town Engineer  AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 
  T: (978) 772-8240 
  F: (978) 772-8244 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date:  February 14, 2019  
 
To:  Board of Selectmen 
 
From:  Mark Wetzel, P.E. Superintendent of Public Works 
 
Subject:  February 19, 2019 Meeting Agenda Items 

 
1. Execution of Contract for of Highway Storage Garage Bid – 

Requested Motion – Vote to execute the Contract with Nadeau Corporation for the DPW 
Highway Garage in the amount of $746,600 (for signature by the Chair). 
 

2. Approval of Change Order 2 for Waterline Industries – Attached is Change Order No. 
2 for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Phase 1 Upgrade Contract with Waterline Industries. 
The change order amount is for $44,641.72. This includes twelve items, including credits 
on several items. The majority of the work was replacement of a primary sludge pump, 
wall modifications and replacement of tertiary filter media.  
For signature by the Board. 
 

3. Parking Management Update- I will provide the board with an update of the 
implementation of the Parking Management Plan. 
 

4. Groton Harvard Road & Central Ave Intersection – At the request of the Board, I will 
present issues and potential low-cost improvements to improve the safety of the 
intersection and the long term plan. 

 
5. Grove Pond PFAS Update 

 
6. East Main St TIP Update 

 
7. LED Streetlight Upgrade Update 

 
 



AYER DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  HIGHWAY GARAGE 
25 BROOK ST, AYER, MA   12/12/18 
 

 OWNER CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT     

 1 

OWNER-CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 
THE TOWN OF AYER 
 
This agreement made the         day of                            , 2019 by and between the Town of Ayer   
Hereinafter called the "Owner", 
and  

 Nadeau Corporation hereinafter called the "Contractor” 
             Name of Contractor 

Witnesseth, that the Owner and the Contractor, for the consideration hereinunder named, agree as follows: 

Article 1. Scope of Work: The Contractor shall perform all Work required by the Contract Documents for 

DPW Highway Garage 18DPW01 referred to in the Contract Documents prepared by 

Project Name and Number 
William Sloan Associates acting as and referred to as the “Architect". 

Architect/Engineer  

Article 2. Time of Completion:  The Contractor shall commence work under this Contract on the date specified in the  

written “Notice to Proceed" and shall bring the Work to Substantial Completion 
within  

180 calendar days of said date 
Days 

 Damages for delays in the performance of the Work shall be in accordance with Article 8.3.2 of the General Conditions of 
the Contract. 

Article 3. Contract Sum:  The Owner shall pay the Contractor, in current funds, for the performance of the Work, 
subject to additions and deductions by Change Order, of the Contract Sum of:     
  Seven Hundred Forty Six Thousand Six Hundred dollars and zero cents Dollars $  746,600.00 

Contract Amount in Words Contract Amount in Dollars 

The Contract Sum is divided as follows: 
Item 1: The Work of the Contractor, being all Work other than that covered by Item 2 $  600,000.00 

Item 2: Subcontractors as follows 

Section - Trade  Subcontractor  Amount 
1  220001 - Plumbing   Araujo Bros, Inc. $  41,000.00 

2 230001 – HVAC  Ambient Temperature Corp. $ 59,600.00 

3 260001 - Electrical  Jupiter Electric, Inc. $ 46,000.00 

Total for Item 
2  $  146,600.00 

 

Article 4. The Contract Documents: The following, together with this Agreement, form the Contract and all are as 
fully a part of the contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein: The Advertisement, Bidding Documents, 
Contract Forms, Conditions of the Contract, and Specifications as enumerated in the Table of Contents, the drawings as 
enumerated in the List of Contract Drawings and all Modifications issued after execution of the Contract.  Terms used 
in this Agreement which are defined in the Conditions of the Contract shall have the meanings designated in those 
Conditions. 

Article 5. Alternates:  The following Alternates have been accepted and their costs are included in the Contract Sum 
stated in Article 3 of this Agreement:                  Alternate No(s): N/A 

Article 6. REAP Certification: Pursuant to M.G.L. c.62(c), sec.49(a), the individual signing this Contract on behalf of 
the Contractor, hereby certifies, under the penalties of perjury, that to the best of their knowledge and belief the 

DRAFT



AYER DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  HIGHWAY GARAGE 
25 BROOK ST, AYER, MA   12/12/18 
 

 OWNER CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT     

 2 

Contractor has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, 
and withholding and remitting child support. 

Article 7. Validation:  This Contract will not be valid until signed by the Board of Selectmen. 

 

 

 

 

In Witness Whereof, the Parties Hereto Have Caused This Instrument to be Executed Under Seal. 

1  CONTRACTOR   

 
 THE TOWN OF AYER  

 

Name of Contractor  Printed Name 
   

Address  Signature and Seal 

By:    
Signature and Seal  Title 

Witness   Attest:  
1  If a Corporation, attach a notarized copy of the 
Corporate Vote authorizing signatory to sign Contract. 

  

 
 

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT













 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 

Office of the Town Manager 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Town of Ayer| Ayer Town Hall| 1 Main Street| Ayer, MA 01432|978-772-8220| www.ayer.ma.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  February 15, 2019 
 
TO:  Ayer Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:  Robert A. Pontbriand 
               Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Town Manager’s Report for the February 19, 2019 BOS Meeting 
 
Dear Honorable Selectmen, 
 
I am pleased to transmit to you the following Town Manager’s Report for the February 19, 2019 BOS Meeting.  If 
you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.   
 
Administrative Update/Review of Warrant(s): 
 

 I will provide a brief Administrative Update of the various activities, initiatives, and projects of the 
Administration since the BOS last met on February 5, 2019.  I have reviewed, approved and signed the 
following Town Warrants since the BOS last met on February 5, 2019: 

 
Accounts Payable Warrant #19-15 in the amount of $1,380,862.58 was reviewed, approved and signed on 
February 5, 2019 

  
Payroll Warrant #19-16 in the amount of $319,991.07 was reviewed, approved and signed on February 12, 
2019 

 
FY 2020 Budget Update: 
 

 I will provide a brief FY 2020 Budget Update at the February 19th BOS meeting. 
 
MBTA Advisory Board Membership: 
 

 I am respectfully recommending that the BOS re-appoint the Town Manager to the MBTA Advisory Board 
(See attached). 

 
Open Annual Town Meeting Warrant for May 13, 2019: 
 

 I am respectfully requesting that the BOS vote to officially open the May 13, 2019 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant.   

 
 
Thank you. 
 
Attachment:  MBTA Advisory Board Appointment Form 



MBTA Advisory Board  
MEMERSHIP LISTING UPDATE FORM 

(PLEASE PRINT) 
                                                    date  completed_________________ 

 
TOWN OR CITY__________________________________ 

 
(either) MAYOR  OR CHAIRMAN BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
 
 
               When does their Term Expire?(month/year)__________________ 
 
MAILING 
ADDRESS____________________________________________________ 
 
CITY ________________________________ZIP CODE _______________ 
 
 
WORK TEL # (        ) __________________ FAX TEL # (        )_________ 
 
EMAIL ADDRESS ____________________________________________ 
 
  DESIGNEE APPOINTED TO ATTEND MEETINGS: 
 
ADVISORY BOARD DESIGNEE NAME___________________________ 
 
MAILING 
ADDRESS_________________________________________________________ 
 
 
CITY____________________________ ZIP CODE___________________ 
 
 
WORK OR HOME #______________________FAX #____________ 
 
 
    (PLEASE SPECIFY) EMAIL 
ADDRESS___________________________________________________ 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

February 5, 2019 

 Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall – 1st Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

 
Broadcast and Recorded by APAC 

 
Tuesday February 5, 2019 

Open Session Meeting Minutes 
 
BOS Present: Jannice L. Livingston, Chair; Christopher R. Hillman, Vice – Chair Scott A. Houde, 

Clerk 
 
Also Present: Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Manager 

Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 

Call to Order:  J. Livingston called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.   

Pledge of Allegiance:  BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Approval of Agenda:  R. Pontbriand asked to amend the agenda by removing the report of the Director of 
Community and Economic Development from the agenda.  The matter has been tabled to February 19, 2019.   
 
Motion:  A motion was by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion passed 
3-0. 
 
Announcements:  J. Livingston announced that Nomination Papers for various offices are available in the Town 
Clerk’s Office.   
 
Public Input:  None  
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes from January 
15, 2019.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
C. Hillman thanked the coaches and staff of the Nashoba Valley Unlimited Basketball program.   
 
Public Hearing – Application for All Alcohol Beverages License – Sec. 15 Package Store - The Vineyard, LTD, 
63 Park Street:  S. Houde opened the public hearing at 7:05 PM by reading the Public Hearing Notice as advertised 
in the Nashoba Valley Voice.  J. Livingston gave a brief history stating that this measure was approved by the May 14, 
2018 Town Meeting.  Mr. Gendron has a current beer and wine license, but is seeking to change it to an All Alcohol. 
 
Mr. Patrick Diamond asked if this affects the number of eligible marijuana retail operations.  J. Livingston reported 
no, as Town Meeting has set the number of retail licenses to 1.   
 
C. Hillman stated that he supported it because Mr. Gendron is a longtime business owner, but heard rumors he was 
going to sell it.   
 
There was no public input.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by S. Houde to approve the All Alcohol Beverages 
License for the Vineyard pursuant to Chapter 328 of the Acts of 2018.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to close the Public Hearing at 7:10 PM.  
Motion passed 3-0. 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

February 5, 2019 

MART Commuter/Rail Trail Lot Project Update:  R. Pontbriand introduced MART Deputy Director Bruno Fisher 
and MRPC Transportation Planner George Kahale.  R. Pontbriand was pleased to announce that MART has awarded 
the bid successfully.  B. Fisher stated that there were 6 bids received and 5 were within a close range.  The bid was 
awarded to Hutter Construction out of New Ipswich, New Hampshire.  MART’s attorney Mirick O’Connell of 
Worcester is drawing up the contract which will go to Hutter on February 19, 2019.  B. Fisher reported that the 
contract will allow for 365 days for construction, but feels it will be completed sooner. 
 
J. Livingston asked when the shovels will go in the ground.  B. Fisher said depending on weather and the amount of 
frost, work could begin sometime in March.  He also reported that MART is working with St. Mary’s Parish to utilize 
their parking lot as a satellite location during construction.  
 
C. Hillman asked what is in store for Depot Square.  B. Fisher stated that they have requested $350,000 in this year’s 
Capital Improvement Plan from the state.  R. Pontbriand also reported that a meeting is in the process of being set-
up between MassDOT, MART, MBTA and relevant Town officials.   
 
R. Pontbriand stated that he will be convening a meeting between the Town’s public safety officials and MART to 
discuss the interim parking plan.  Also, once the contract between MART and Hutter is complete, a construction 
schedule will be provided to the BOS. 
 
ASRSD FY ‘2020 Budget Presentation and Field Project Update:  ASRSD Superintendent Dr. Mary Malone was 
joined by Business Manager Bill Plunkett.  Members of the Ayer Finance Committee and Ayer Shirley Regional 
School District Committee were in attendance, but not participating.   
 
ASRSD Chair Jonathan Deforge called the ASRSD Committee to order at 7:30 PM. 
  
Dr. Malone and B. Plunkett gave an overview of the ARSRD FY’ 20 budget.    The FY’ 20 assessment increase is 
$419,092, which represents a 3.9% increase.  The proposed budget includes the following highlights:  new 
elementary math/social studies teacher, a half-time preschool teacher, new Chromebook carts and other 
enhancements.  The budget also retains all teaching positions while maintaining reasonable class sizes.   
 
Dr. Malone stated that the District has been involved in lobbying the legislature to make changes to the Chapter 70 
program, which was last updated in 1993.  She stated that spending requirements far outpace the Chapter 70 
monies received from the Commonwealth.   
 
C. Hillman asked if there was any benefit to having the funding for the School Resource Officer being paid by the 
school district, as opposed to the Town of Ayer.   
 
S. Houde stressed the need to sync up the town’s capital budget with the school’s capital budget.  He mentioned that 
there a lot of questions relative to the future of Page Hilltop and wants to make sure it is on everyone’s radar.   
 
J. Livingston asked about an update on the field project.  Dr. Malone stated that their consultant is in the process of 
identifying costs to mitigate the safety and ADA issues.   
 
BOS members thanked Dr. Malone and B. Plunkett for their presentation.   
 
DPW Report – Mr. Dan Van Schalkwyk, Town Engineer:  Award of Highway Storage Garage Bid – D. Van 
Schalkwyk reported that the Town received 7 bids for the Highway Storage Garage.  The low bidder is Nadeau 
Corporation from South Attleboro.  He is recommending execution of the Notice of Award to Nadeau Corporation.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to approve execution of the Notice of Award to 
Nadeau Corporation in the amount of $746,600 with signature by the Chair.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Update Traffic Regulations with List of Existing One-Wat Streets – D. Van Schalkwyk is requesting an update to the 
1939 Traffic Regulations to include a list of all one way streets in the Town of Ayer, as referenced in the BOS packet. 
 



 

Page 3 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

February 5, 2019 

Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by C. Hillman to amend the Traffic Regulations of the 
Town of Ayer, adopted on May 23, 1939 and effective on July 10, 1939, by adding to Article VII, One-Way Streets, the 
list of existing one way streets as included in the packet.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Adoption of Prospect Street (Westbound from School Street to Elm Street) as One-Way Street – D. Van Schalkwyk 
stated that as part of this year’s CDBG Program, Prospect Street will be reconstructed.  He is requesting that a 
section of Prospect Street be made One-Way to improve functionality and improve parking in the Court House area.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by J. Livingston to amend the Traffic Regulations of the 
Town of Ayer, adopted on May 23, 1939 and effective on July 10, 1939, by adding Prospect Street – Westbound from 
School Street to Elm Street - to the list of One-Way streets in Article VII, One-Way Streets.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Grant Letter of Support – D. Van Schalkwyk informed the BOS that the DPW is 
applying for a grant from the Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs to prepare a plan for addressing 
climate change resiliency and implementing priority projects.  He stated that it is advantageous to become a MVP 
community for other grant opportunities.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the Letter of Support as drafted in 
the packet for the MVP Grant Application.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Town Manager’s Report:  Administrative Update/Review of Warrant(s) – R. Pontbriand referenced the Town 
warrants in the packet which he reviewed and approved since the BOS last met.  He provided the BOS with an 
update of various activities, initiatives, and projects of the Administration.  He advised that on Feb. 19th, 
Superintendent Pigeon of the NVTHS will appear before the BOS to discuss the FY 2020 NVTHS Budget assessment 
and the proposed accelerated school roof project.  Additionally, Chief Murray will appear to provide a public update 
including an update on the Police Radio Project.  He will be joined by Superintendent Wetzel to discuss with the BOS 
the Groton Harvard Road/Central Ave intersection.   

Appointments – Council on Aging (2) – R. Pontbriand reported that he has received two letters of interest in the two 
open seats on the Council on Aging Executive Board from Ms. Kathryn Pfaltzgraff and Ms. and Janine Nichipor.  He is 
requesting appointment for terms to end on June 30, 2019. 

Motion:  A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint Ms. Kathryn Pfaltzgraff and Ms. 
and Janine Nichipor to the Council on Aging Executive Board, terms to expire on June 30, 2019.  Motion passed 3-0. 

FY 2020 Budget Update – R. Pontbriand reported that he, Assistant Town Manager C. Antonellis and Finance 
Director/ Town Account L. Gabree continue to meet with Department Heads regarding their budget requests.  He 
also reminded the BOS that the deadline for initial comments from the BOS and Finance Committee are due on 
2/8/19.  R. Pontbriand stated that the Capital Planning process has been completed. 
 
Rail Trail Lot Eminent Domain Takings – R. Pontbriand and C. Antonellis are respectfully requesting that the BOS 
approve an Order of Taking pursuant to Article 30 of the 2018 Annual Town Meeting relative to the taking of 
portions of land adjacent to the Rail Trail.   The reason for this taking is a condition from the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts when the Rail Trail Lot was transferred to the Town.  Three private property owners have portions of 
the Rail Trail running through their back yard from when the Commonwealth laid out and paved the Nashua River 
Rail Trail.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by S. Houde to approve the Order of Taking as 
presented.  Motion passed 3-0.  
 
Adopt a Street Program – R. Pontbriand noted that he has been working with the Community and Economic 
Development Director A. Manoian about an Adopt a Street Program.  He is proposing a pilot program on Westford 
Road.  BOS members agreed that if the pilot program is successful, the program should be expanded to the main 
corridors of Town.   

 



 

Page 4 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

February 5, 2019 

New Business/Selectmen’s Questions:  Internet in Ayer (Selectman Livingston) – J. Livingston asked the 
Administration to look into the possibility of Ayer becoming its own Internet Service Provider (ISP).  She would like 
a report back around June.   
 
Patrick Diamond, volunteered to become part of the exploratory committee.    
 
M. Spinner, 8 Myrick Street then asked about the Regional School Agreement as it relates to the elementary schools.   
 
Adjournment: 
Motion:  A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by J. Livingston to adjourn the meeting at 9:06 PM.  
Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 
 
Date Minutes Approved by BOS: _____________________________________________________________ 
 

Signature Indicating Approval: _______________________________________________________________ 


	ayer green residences comments_CC.pdf
	Town of Ayer
	C O N S E R V A T I O N   C O M M I S S I O N

	02-19-2019 BOS Meeting.pdf
	To:  Board of Selectmen
	Subject:  February 19, 2019 Meeting Agenda Items

	Nashoba Valley Technical School District FY 20  Town Presentation.pdf
	MSBA Accelerated Repair Project 
	MSBA Accelerated Repair Project 
	Budget Process

	2019 Membership Update Request Form.pdf
	MBTA Advisory Board
	MEMERSHIP LISTING UPDATE FORM
	date  completed_________________
	TOWN OR CITY__________________________________




